

REGISTER OF HERITAGE PLACES Permanent Entry

1. NUMBER 1153

2. NAME Gray's Store

3. DESCRIPTION OF ELEMENTS INCLUDED IN THE ENTRY (GENERAL)

Gray's Store was completed in 1861. The simple rectangular limestone building was constructed by Henry Gray using convict labour and comprises a two storey section and an attached single storey store. Within its large stone-walled courtyard is a fresh water well cut through the limestone and a circular stone water-tank which is partly underground.

4. LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA Greenough

5. LOCATION Company/McCartney Road, Greenough

Loc Victoria 77 OP Victoria 376 MB 28/243

6. OWNER

7. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE OF PLACE (ASSESSMENT IN DETAIL)

The place has been assessed by the National Trust of Australia (WA) and has been entered in the Register held by that body as a classified building with the following statement of significance:

Architecturally and historically significant because of its long association with the township as general store and because of its age. Is an important part of the group.

The place has also been assessed by the Australian Heritage Commission and has been entered in the Register of the National Estate with the following statement of significance:

Architecturally significant because it is a two storey structure built of the local stone. Historically it had a long association with the township as general store and because of its age. Also an important part of the group.

8. REGISTER OF HERITAGE PLACES (DATE OF GAZETTAL)

Interim Entry 17/7/1992

Permanent Entry 9/7/1993

9. CONSERVATION ORDER

10. HERITAGE AGREEMENT

11. REFERENCES

National Trust Assessment Exposition Register of the National Estate